

## KIRKBYMOORSIDE TOWN COUNCIL

Church House 7 High Market Place Kirkbymoorside YO62 6AT

Tel: 01751 432217

town.clerk@kirkbymoorsidetowncouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of a meeting of the Kirkbymoorside Town Council held at Church House, Kirkbymoorside, on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> February 2020 at 7.30 pm

**Present**: Councillors S Brown, J Coughlan, C Dowie and N Holroyd (Chair).

Also Present: District Councillor Riby and Town Clerk L Bolland.

Cllr Holroyd welcomed all present.

**19172** Apologies for absence was received from Cllr Cossins and District Cllr Cussons.

**19173** There were no declarations of interest.

19174 Minutes and Matters Arising

- a. The minutes of the Ordinary meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> January 2020 were received and **signed**;
- b. The minutes of the Staffing Committee meeting dated 27<sup>th</sup> January 2020 were **received.**
- c. There were no matters arising.
- **19175** There were no members of the public present.
- **19176** Cllr Holroyd welcomed District Councillor Riby and thanked him for attending. There were no reports and no new matters raised.

## 19177 Financial matters:

- a. The accounts paid since the last meeting of the Council were **recorded** and cheque payments **approved** according to the list provided.
- b. The Financial Summary to 31st January 2020 was received.
- **19178** The continued support of In Bloom by contributing £80 towards the annual cost of maintaining the flower bed surrounding the war memorial in All Saints churchyard, and one flower tub was **agreed**.

## 19179 'Keep Britain Tidy'

- a. The Council **agreed** to support the 'Keep Britain Tidy' campaign by promoting the 'Great British Spring Clean 2020' 20 March to 13 April 2020. Cllr Dowie proposed that the Kirkbymoorside Spring Clean be held on the weekend of 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> April. **Agreed.**
- b. It was **noted** that all necessary permissions have been granted for the installation of a post mounted bin on the PRoW leading from High Market Place through Dog & Duck Farm.
- c. It was **noted** that a suitable location has been identified for the installation of a post mounted bin on Keld Head Road (no permissions necessary).
- d. The purchase of 5no. post mounted litter bins at a cost of £49.00 each (+ £55.00 delivery charge + VAT) was agreed.

- 19180 The consultation report and correspondence confirming the Ryedale Federation Governing Board's decision to convert the four schools within the Ryedale Federation to academy status as part of a new multi-academy trust, to be known as the Ryedale Learning Trust, was **received**.
- **19181** Attendance of the Town Clerk to the North Yorkshire Branch SLCC AGM and Training on March 28th 2020 at a cost of £30 was **agreed**.
- 19182 Town Mayors Report

The Town Mayor reported that he had had no engagements since the last meeting but confirmed that he will be attending the Ryedale District Council Planning Committee meeting, which will be held in Ryedale House, 6pm on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> February 2020 and has registered to make representation in respect of planning Application 17/01449/MREM.

- **19183** There were no reports from Members representing the Town Council at meetings of outside bodies and on delegated matters
- 19184 The Town Clerk reported that she had been liaising with residents of Manor Vale Lane subsequent to Storm Ciara on 9<sup>th</sup> February. The matter was duly referred to the appropriate authorities and a comprehensive report received from Emily Mellalieu Development Management Team Leader (NYCC Flood Management).

Next Steps have expressed an interest in holding the weekly Kirkbymoorside workshops at the Moorside Room from the beginning of April 2020.

19185 Questions to the Chair

Cllr Dowie asked if the Environment Agency and NYCC Flood Management Team could be alerted to the volume of debris banking close to the sluice gate at the Weir.

Cllr Coughlan asked if it would be possible to make enquiries of the relevant service providers to update the details of venues identified on local map services.

- **19186** It was **agreed** to exclude members of the public from discussion of item 16.
- **19187** Three nominations (of four individuals) for the Community Award were **received** and the value of the nominees contributions to the community was acknowledged.

Cllr Coughlan proposed that an agenda item be included in the Annual Town meeting to determine support for an additional award to acknowledge and credit more residents whose contribution to the community is commendable. **Agreed.** 

The Community Award recipients were agreed.

19188 The date of the next meeting on 16th March 2020 at 7.30pm in Church House was noted.

The meeting concluded at 8.00pm.